Antelope Hills Women's Golf Association General Meeting Minutes July 25, 2024

The meeting was called to order by President Heather Burnett at approximately 12:30 P.M.

The Executive Board Members present: Heather Burnett, Cookie Brewer, Melba Moeck, Lisa Prentice, Dee Toci, Lynn Getman, Vicki Orr and Linda Amsbry. There were 39 members In attendance including the board.

President Report: Heather welcomed everyone in attendance and thanked them for coming to the meeting.

- Heather went over the instructions for Inclement Weather Conditions.
 Each week the sweeps volunteers will have 1 person from each group put their phone numbers on a sheet that will be provided for them in a green folder next to the CPT sign up sheet. Those people should have their phones close at hand in case the round comes to an end. Mark your balls and clear the course.
- 2. Heather and Cookie met with the Mile High Men's Golf League representatives, and they announced the 2nd Annual Breast Cancer Awareness tournament will be held on Oct 19th with a 9am shotgun start. Cookie spoke on fundraisers and donation ideas to support the cause. All 3 women's clubs will be invited to play. All proceeds will go to YRMC Breast Cancer Clinic. All breast cancer survivors and any one who has being affected by breast cancer were recognized.

Vice President Report: Cookie Brewer

Cookie is working on photo galleries both in the lounge and on the AHWGA website.
 Showing potential new members the great times the league has. If anyone takes some good pictures, send them to her.

Treasure Report:

1. Lisa Prentice went over the financial report with no guestions.

Membership/Handicap Lynn Getman

- Lynn reported the league has 6 new members in the second quarter: Deborah Barrett, Karen Klabacha, Lynne Dressen, E.J.Schiffner, Lisa Novak and Jackie Turner. There are currently 106 members.
- 2. Lynn reminded everyone that If they are members of multiple courses they need to designate one as the home club. There are posting problems when it's not consistent.
- 3. If a player has any need to correct a score that was posted in error, Lynn (Handicap Chair) should be contacted to make any changes.

Sweeps: Melba Moeck

1. Went over the procedures of signing up for each week of play and when for new and old members. Invitation goes out on the 15th of the month prior. Deadline for taking yourself off or signing up is 11 pm the Monday prior to play. She explained how sweeps works and how not doing it correctly can cause issues on the tee sheets. Melba and Heather both requested That members take responsibility for their part in sign-ups.

AGA/NAWGA: Dee Toci

- 1. Explained what NAWGA stands for.
- 2. She recognized Cathy Filippinetti for her service as Nawga as President for the past 2 years.
- 3. She reported that the last two NAWGA tournaments would be August 6th at Oakcreek in Sedona and September 17th at Pinewood at Munds Park .
- 4. An Annual meeting will be held after the September 17th tournament where new officers will be voted in Lynn Smith from Capitol Canyon as president, Vicky Aldrich as vice-president, and Kristie Edwards as Secretary. To remain is Elaine Corbett as Treasure, Jo Conn as Tournament Director and Vicki Orr as Communication Director.

Tourment Chair: Patti Rice, Cathy Filippinetti

- 1. Patti gave praise on how well the Red White and Birdie Invitational went well. Everyone had a great time.
- 2. Cathy went over the Member Member tournament. There are 66 players signed up to play. The Low Net tournament will be rescheduled due to only 6 players being available.
- 3. The "Club Championship" will be played on September 19th and 25th. Sign up for the Club Championship will be posted on the board in the lounge. Follow the field to sign up on Golf Genius.
 - 4. Cookie encourages the league to support the ladies club and sign up for "Club Championship".

Rules: Liz Simoneau

1. Went over the different colored stakes and meaning of them and rules to go by. Also when and when not to use a provisional ball. Any questions to call on her.

Team Captain: Heather Burnett

1.Gave updates on team play. When and where they have played. She also mentioned that it is difficult to determine where the standings are due to each club having a bye week when they host.

Sunshine: Judy Goggins

- 1. Spoke of how she communicates with others when needed.
- 2. One of the league's members, Rosanne Wishner, husband passed away.

Hole-In-One: Karen Jennings

- 1. Updates on Hole-in-One and if anyone wants to participate it's a 2 dollar fee.
- 2.Melba gave an idea about a plaque to be made.

Winners: July 25th game

1st Place: Kathleen Waldon, Cookie Brewer, Patti Rice, Donna Maulucci 2nd Place: Deborah Barrett, Pat Downey, Karen Klabacha, Julie Cargil 3rd Place:: Sherry Koch, Lisa Prentice, Cathay Flippenetti, JoAnn Con

Judy Goggins won the 50/50 raffle for \$150.00

Linda Amsbry, Secretary.